Page 8 Friday, December 9, 2011 The Observer/Enterprise



The Family that Freezes Together...! The Swecker Family, Teresa, Bryan and Kaitlyn, bundled up for their day of fun at Christmas in Ole Bronte last Saturday.

... WCCHD Minutes (Continued from page 7) followed closely by the Christmas party for the residents, occurring Dec. 9, at Happy 6:30 PM. The monthly birthday party, sponsored by the Spanish Club, will be held Dec. 12, at 2:00 PM. Those celebrating birthdays are Janis Fowler, Jim Meacham, almost completed the process

Willie Forman, Bill Gibbs, and Sylvia Tinkler. Come join the celebration and wish all these good folks a very Birthday! employee's Christmas party is scheduled for Dec. 13, at 2:00 Mary Rodriguez, and her band of Merry Christmas elves, has

You Are Invited To Our Christmas Cantatas

Candlelight Christmas

Adult Cantata Sunday, December 11 7:00 pm

Robert Lee Baptist Church 22 W. Eleventh Street Robert Lee, Texas 76945

325-453-2724 • www.robertlee.org



The annual Christmas issue is scheduled for Friday, December 23, 2011!



This issue will contain Santa Letters from all of the younger elementary children in Blackwell, Bronte, and Robert Lee.

Also, any other children are welcome to send their letters to Santa to us for printing in this issue and then forwarding to the North Pole!

Included in this issue are Christmas Greetings from local business and individuals.





Call the Observer/Enterprise office at (325) 453-2433 to get your ģreetinģ in this special holiday edition!

Thanksgiving lovely Christmas décor for the done, and I'm tired already! facility. They really usher in But, I'll put it in overdrive the changing seasons in beau- so I can enjoy the monthly tiful style. Janie Munoz and Sing-A-Long scheduled for her little elves have been busy Dec. 16 at 3:30. I'll bet collecting door prizes and some favorite Christmas cargoodies for the party. Huge ols will be sung. The resithanks go out to all who have dents love this time, and worked so hard, and to all the invite everyone to come by merchants who have partici- and share the joy! Jim Gross pated with their donations. will be providing entertain-Oh, and Roger Claus will also ment at the facility Dec. 23, be in attendance, passing out at 3:30 PM. What a busy, longevity checks and prizes wonderful month! Everyone from his bag full of Christmas at the facility would like to joy. Some of the residents and wish everyone a very merry employees will enjoy the Christmas and a blessed New Christmas concert at 6:00 PM Year! on Dec. 14, at the RLISD cafe-

a beautiful torium. Whew!!! What a display into busy month. It's only half

The next Board meeting

will be Dec 19, 2011 and the public is invited encouraged to attend.

West Coke County EMS Memorials

Roxie Ross

Barbara & Jo Louise Adkins

Sheriff reminds citizens of 24 hour phone number

Sheriff Wayne McCutchen wishes to remind all Coke County citizens that the Sheriff's Department phone is answered 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The number to call is (325) 453-2717.

